Town of Neva

Meeting Minutes

Date: June 13th 2023

Time: 7:00 PM

Location: Neva Town Hall, N5500 County Rd A, Deerbrook, WI

The following discussion was held by the Town Board at the meeting detailed above:

A. Meeting called to order at 7:00 PM

B. Attendance:

TOWN BOARD MEMBERS				
Doug Curler	Chairman	Present		
Tony Koss	Supervisor	Present		
Jody Resch	Supervisor	Present		
Polly Wittmann	Treasurer			
Melissa Keller	Clerk	Present		
NON-BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT				
Ron Rine	Kevin Tatro	Jason Nagel		
Mike Muelver	Marg & Wally Rydzewski	Herb Ullman		
Tom Sikora	Peg Aulick	Dave Devore		
Angel Zarda	Scott Houdek			

C. The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.

D. Introductions:

- a. Website: June 2023 WTA Magazine
- b. Cty. B Rebuild in 2025
- c. New Construction since 2011
- d. Nowinsky Acquisitions, land/water 5 acres southeast corner
- e. Town Unit Meeting
- f. Rezone on June 19th
- g. Old School help, Maybe 4H
- h. Boat Landing
- **E.** Approve or amend previous meeting minutes: Jody makes a motion to approve the minutes, Doug seconds. All ayes, motion carried.
- **F. Treasurer Report:** Tony makes a motion to approve the treasurers report, Jody seconds. All ayes, motion carried.

Checking	13,349.60	6,125.02	
Variable Rate	538,392.16	542,508.07	
Savings	10.58	10.59	
15 Month CD	51,002.87	51,002.871	
15 Month CD	51,002.87	51,002.87	
15 Month CD	51,002.87	51,002.87	
15 Month CD	51,002.87	51,002.87	
15 Month CD	51,002.87	51,002.87	

- **G.** Policy for Road Limits on Pulverized Roads: Doug brings up that it was an issue this spring when the normal weight limits came off on the pulverized roads and if they want to extend the weight limits on any pulverized roads. Jody says we can get by on a year-to-year basis.
- **H. Springstroh rezoning, update only:** The Comprehensive Committee needs to review the request to rezone and it will be presented to the Town Board in July.
- **I. Snow Plowing Appointment:** Doug asks Tony to get bids on snowplowing. Tony said he will take care on it. Discussion held.
- J. DNR Hunting Safety Class: Someone wants to hold a 2-day safety course in the Town Hall. Doug wants the board to waive the rental fee unless the participants pay for it. Discussion Held. Doug makes a motion to allow a 2-day safety course on July 28-29, Jody seconds. All ayes, motion carried.
- **K. Spring Clean Up Report:** There were 10 dumpsters filled over two days.
- **L. Cut grass along Town of Neva Roads:** There is a bid from Butch Perrot to mow the ditches for \$1,640.00. Doug makes a motion for Butch to mow the ditches, Jody seconds. All ayes, motion carried.
- **M. Approve Liquor Licenses:** Kools, Windbreakers, Neva Grocery, Quinns, and Luxury Living are requesting to renew their Liquor Licenses for another year. Tony makes a motion to approve the renewal, Jody seconds. All ayes, motion carried.

N. Correspondence:

a. Rep. Calvin Calahan

O. Public Comments:

- a. Hwy B North of the state wetland project. There are 3 big culverts and Tony and Jason Nagel have been asking the County to re-ditch the road.
- b. Little Chicago Rd and Hwy C and Hwy V intersection as well needs to be brushed out. Discussion held.
- c. Tony asks if there is a need to spray the ditches. He said that the Town of Price a truck to spray with. Discussion Held.
- d. Angel has a question about getting info on new road construction. County meetings are open to the public and there will be more info there about any road construction on the county level. Discussion held.
- e. Mike says that knowing the cost of redoing the roads and then the cost of snowplowing he wants the board to consider when doing the budget that we increase the budget whatever we were short the last year or two. So that we can show the voters what we would have to pay. And the comp committee that they need some forms so that they can put together the info about the land to submit to the committee. And that we need to establish a day every month to have a planning meeting so that everyone can keep that day open. Discussion

- held. He wants to see about having an application fee to cover some of the cost of the meetings.
- f. Jason has a question on if the chair has a protocol about how to handle problems. He brings up the complaints about the trucks driving on roads in the spring. He wants there to be more investigating and protocols followed to figure out how to figure out who to call about it. Discussion held.
- g. Peg says that Gaudette went and did a history by Josephine and he did a good job. She says there were two drawers that had histories in them and they are gone now. She says that neither of the desks were hit by the truck and wonders if anyone knows where they could have gone. Doug has some of the pictures she was looking for and will be putting them into a new album. Discussion held. She also needs help from Tom and Bev to work on Labor Day Weekend. He said he will talk to Bev and get back to Peg. Also she asks Doug if he is talking to Otto because she wants to leave jugs of water under the trees for him to water the petunias when they are wilting. The last thing she has a question about putting large rocks in the ditch in front of the school. Discussion held. Tony asks if there is a way to make benches with electric poles in front of the school to protect it. Further discussion held.
- **P.** Tom has an update on rural fire. They cleaned the pumps on Neva Lake and talked to Mattek farms to get water from.
- Q. Pay Bills: Jody makes a motion to approve the bills, Doug seconds. All ayes, motion carried.
- R. Schedule next meeting: July 11th, 7PM
- **S.** Adjourn the meeting: Tony makes a motion to adjourn the meeting at 8:13 PM, Jody seconds. All ayes, motion carried.

Minutes transcribed by: Melissa Keller Neva Town Clerk